Dorothy Menasco _

CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Confirmed. Thank you, Pam.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Pamela H. Page

Wednesday, September 10, 2014 9:42 AM

Dorothy Menasco

RE: Docket 140029-TP - changing contact information from Sprint/Berlin to
Sprint/Atkinson

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4:57 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Hong Wang; Lee Eng Tan; Curtis Williams
Subject: Docket 140029-TP - changing contact information from Sprint/Berlin to Sprint/Atkinson

Hi Pam,

Per our conversation and Sprint/Atkinson’s letter dated 9/3/14 to CLK/Stauffer (current pg 1 of DN
01626-14), please confirm that we are replacing Sprint/Berlin’s contact information with
Sprint/Atkinson’s contact information in Docket 140029-TP.
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CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Sprint

William R. Atiinson
Senfor Counsel & Direcitor
State Regulatory Affairs

Sprinyd
GAATLDO704
3065 Akers M Bd 8 E, 7th Foor
Afianta, GA 3033 <
& 0338 September 3, 2014

Ms. Carlotta S, Stauffer

Director, OTice of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 140000-OT -- Notice of change of contact for Sprint State Regulatory

Affairs
Dear Ms. Swauffer:

The purpose of this letter is o inform you that effective immediately, [ am the designated

contact for all regulatory matters pertaining to Sprint wireline and wireless entities operating in

" Florida.  In the future, pltease forward all correspondence, pleadings, etc, for Sprint

Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum, Limited Partnership and

SprintCom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint PCS, and Virgin Mobile USA, Limited Partnership, to me at the
following address:

Wiltliam R Atkinson
Senior Counsel & Director
Sprint

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
Mailstop GAATLDOTO4
Atlanta, GA 30339

I can be reached directly at (404) 649-8081, and the office fax number is (404) 649-8979.
My e-mail address is bill.atkinson@sprint.com. Thank you for your assistance, and please call me if

you should have any questions,
Si!%b?/g . Y
l/dﬂ L )gﬁ*‘i"k Q > i i j j}f‘{\s

Witham R. Atkinson

ce: Ms. Beth Satak (via email)
Mr. Bob Casey (via email)
Marsha Rule, Esq.

Parties of Record, Docket No, HHO029-TP

Business: 404-648-85871 Fax: 404-645-8575
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 23, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 12:04 PM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: Curtis Williams; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140029-TP, Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning
in June 2015, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, ...

Hi Bob,

Per your request, we have added Euclid Infotech/Patil in Docket 140029-TP as an interested person.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Curtis Williams; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak; Bob Casey

Subject: Docket No. 140029-TP, Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in June 2015, for the deaf,
hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, ...

Please add the following person in Docket No. 140029-TP as an interested party only.
Thank you!

Rakhi Patil

Euclid Infotech

201, Eden Rose Shopping Centre, Beverly Park, Kanakia Road,
Opp. Cinemax Multiplex, Mira Road (East),

Thane 401107,

India

Phone: +91-22-28555551

Email : tenderingauthority400@gmail.com
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:28 PM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140029-TP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Bob,

ASL Services has been added as an interested person c¢/o Mr. Isar in Docket 140029-TP. For historical
purposes, this e-mail will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons, DN
01626-14. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:08 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140029-TP

Dorothy,

Per my conversation with Bob, Mr. Andrew Isar should be added to Docket 140029 as an interested person. Would you please
take care of it?

Thanks!

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Beth Salak; Curtis Williams; Pamela H. Page; Samantha Cibula; Bob Casey
Subject: Docket No. 140029-TP

Please add Mr. Andrew Isar as an interested party in Docket No. 140029-TP (Request for submission of proposals for relay
service, beginning in June 2015, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, and other implementation
matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access System Act of 1991).

He is a consultant who represents ASL Services Holdings, LLC.

He stated his client may be bidding on the Relay contract

Andrew lsar

Regulatory Consultants to
ASL Services Holdings, LLC

& 253.851.6700
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D4 aisar@millerisar.com

MILLER

SAR.

TRISTEDADMIECRS

o
4423 POINT FOsSDICK DRIVE, MNW
SUITE 306
GG HAaRBOR, WA D8335
TELEPHOME: 253.851 6700
FacsiMILE, 868,474 3530

WAV MILLERISASRCIOIM

This message is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 et
seq., and may not be opened without the consent of the named recipient(s). The information
contained in this message may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named, and may be subject to the consultant-client privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately at (253) 851-6700. Thank you

For more information regarding Miller Isar, Inc., please visit us at www.millerisar.com




CORRESPONDENCE
APR 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Charlene Hinson

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1518)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)  Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

This document is a duplicate of DN 01932-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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CORRESPONDENCE
APR 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:13 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140029-TP
Attachments: S$14042513041.pdf

Records Clerk,
Please place the enclosed in the parties and interested persons correspondence.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:12 PM
To: 'marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com'
Subject: FW: Docket No. 140029-TP

Ms. Rule,

Your request for Susan Berlin to be added to the interested persons list is very important to us. For future reference,
please direct these types of requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you file attached documents to be placed in a
specific docket file, you may file them at filings@psc.state.fl.us. In order to ensure that your information is
handled efficiently and accurately, i have forwarded your request to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 140029-TP

Attached is a letter requesting inclusion on the Interested Persons List in Docket No. 140029-TP - Request for
submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in June 2015, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or
1


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14


speech impaired, and other implementation matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access
System Act of 1991

No. of pages: 1
Filed on behalf of: Susan Berlin, Esq.

Filed by:

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com

Futledoe | Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call the Receptionist at
Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies.



MICHAEL J. BARRY
STEPHEN A. ECENIA
RICHARD M. ELUS
DIANA M. FERGUSON
MARTIN P. McDONNELL
J. STEPHEN MENTON
CRAIG D, MILLER

R. DAVID PRESCOTT

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer

RUTLEDGE ECENIA

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551
119 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 202
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841

TELEPHONE (850 681-6788
TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515
www.rutledge-ecenia.com

April 25, 2014

Director, Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MARSHA E. RULE
GARY R. RUTLEDGE
MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ
GABRIEL F.V. WARREN

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT
JONATHAN M. COSTELLO

OF COUNSEL
HAROLD F. X. PURNELL

Re:  Docket 140029-TP — Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in
June 20135, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, and other
implementation matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access

System Act of 1991

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Please add the Susan Berlin to the list of Interested Persons in the above-referenced docket. Ms.

Berlin’s contact information is:

Susan Berlin, Esq.

Counsel, State Government Affairs

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE, 7% Floor, Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339
Phone: (404) 649-8983

Email: Susan.Berlin@Sprint.com

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Ms. Berlin if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Marsha E. Rule



CORRESPONDENCE
APR 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:13 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1513) - Dkts 110013-TP and 140029-TP
Attachments: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1513) - Dkts 110013-TP and 140029-TP.pdf

Please place the attached notice of unacceptable filing in parties correspondence in Dkts 110013-TP and 140029-
TP.
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

Bcc: Hong Wang

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1513) - Dkts 110013-TP and 140029-TP
Date: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:52:34 PM

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found

to be ineligible for E-filing due to duplicate filing of previous processed document, DN
01918-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.


mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=PSC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MLOCKARD
mailto:CHINSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US

CORRESPONDENCE
APR 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 7:39 AM

To: Hong Wang; Curtis Williams

Cc: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak
Subject: RE: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP

No...just 140029 for the new Relay RFP...thanks for checking!

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:20 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Bob Casey; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak
Subject: RE: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP

Curtis, I've updated Sprint Relay in Docket 140029 based on the information in Mr. Skjeveland’s e-mail below.

Bob, does Docket 110013 need to be updated, also?

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Bob Casey; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak
Subject: FW: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP

Hong,

As we discussed, please add Sprint to the interested persons list for Docket No. 140029-TP. Mr. Jim Skjeveland, Sr. Account
Executive, is the contact person for Sprint. Mr. Skjeveland’s contact information is presented below. Please let me know if
you have questions. Thank You.

Curtis J. Williams

Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Office: (850) 413-6924

Fax: (850) 413-6925

Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us

From: Skjeveland, James [SLS] [mailto:James.Skjeveland@sprint.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Cindy Miller; Pamela H. Page

Subject: RE: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP
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Curtis —

Yes, |, James Skjeveland, am the official Sprint contact person and we are interested in submitting a formal bid in response to
the Request for Proposals for TRS pursuant to Chapter 427, Florida Statutes.

Thank you
Jim

From: Curtis Williams [mailto:CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:51 AM

To: Skjeveland, James [SLS]

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Cindy Miller; Pamela H. Page
Subject: RE: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP

Jim,

For clarification, please confirm that you are the official Sprint contact person, and that Sprint is interested in submitting a
formal bid in response to the Request for Proposals to provide telecommunications relay service pursuant to Chapter 427,
Florida Statutes. Thank You.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 10:40 AM

To: Curtis Williams

Subject: FL TRS RFP Docket no. 140029-TP

Curtis —

Thanks for taking the time on the phone this morning and my contact information is in my signature below. Let me know if
you need anything else from us.

Have a good day.

Jim Skjeveland

Sr. Account Executive

Sprint

8900 Keystone Crossing Suite 200
Indianapolis, IN 46240



Office: (317) 660-2238

Fax: (913) 523-1637

Mobile: (317) 500-6200

Videophone: (605) 370-5165

Email: James.Skjeveland@Sprint.com

This e-mail may contain Sprint proprietary information intended for the sole use of the recipient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.

This e-mail may contain Sprint proprietary information intended for the sole use of the recipient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.



CORRESPONDENCE
APR 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01626-14

Crystal Card

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:02 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Bob Casey; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak
Subject: FW: Letter of Interest to receive TRS RFP

Attachments: 02-24-2014, Letter of Interest to receive RFP.pdf

Curtis,

Hamilton Telephone Company has been added to Docket 140029 as an interested person.

Please note that per our conversation yesterday, the following entities have also been added in the docket as interested
persons, using the same contact information as in Docket 110013:

Stellar Relay;

Sprint Relay;

Sprint;

Sorenson Communications, Inc.;
Lifelinks, LLC;

AT&T Services, Inc.

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Bob Casey; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak
Subject: FW: Letter of Interest to receive TRS RFP

Hong,

As we discussed, please add Hamilton Telephone Company to the interested persons list for Docket No. 140029-TP. Ms. Dixie
Ziegler, Vice President of Relay is the contact person for Hamilton. Ms. Ziegler’s contact information is in the attached
letter. Please let me know if you have questions. Thank You.

Curtis J. Williams

Pubilc Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Office: (850) 413-6924

Fax: (850) 413-6925

Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Gary Lewien [mailto:gary.lewien@hamiltonrelay.com]
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 12:40 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Beth Slough; Dixie Ziegler

Subject: Letter of Interest to receive TRS RFP

Good day Mr. Williams:
Attached please find our Letter of Interest to receive the Florida TRS RFP.
We look forward to participating in this process.

Sincerely,

Gary Lewien | Hamilton Relay

0O: 402.694.7369 | gary.lewien@hamiltonrelay.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

Thisemail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email
and delete all copies of this email.
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TELECOMMUNMNICATIONS
1001 Twelfth Street + Aurora, Nebraska 68818
voice 402.694.5101 » TTY 800.821.1834
toll free 800.821.1831 + fax 402.694.2848

e-mail: info@hamiltontel.com
February 24, 2014 web site: www.hamiltontel.com

Curtis Williams

Public Utilities Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 140029-TP; names of companies interested in providing a telecommunications
relay service pursuant to Chapter 427, Florida Statutes

Dear Mr. Williams:

Hamilton Telephone Company respectfully submits this letter of interest in receiving a copy of
the proposal to provide telecommunications relay service in Florida.

Hamilton Telephone Company is a Nebraska Corporation located at 1001 12th Street, Aurora,
Nebraska, 68818. Dixie Ziegler, Vice President of Relay will be the contact person for
Hamilton. My contact information follows:

Dixie Ziegler Voice 402/694-3656
Vice President of Relay Voice 800/821-1831
Hamilton Telephone Company TTY/Voice 800/618-4781
1001 12th Street FAX 402/694-5037
Aurora, Nebraska 68818 E-mail dixie.ziegler@hamiltonrelay.com

Beth Slough, National TRS Contract Administrator for Hamilton Relay, is an additional contact
person and is available to answer questions concerning the Florida RFP. Beth’s contact
information follows:

Beth Slough Voice 402/694-3656
National TRS Contract Administrator Voice 800/821-1831
Hamilton Telephone Company TTY/Voice 800/618-4781
1001 12th Street FAX 402/694-5037
Aurora, Nebraska 68818 E-mail beth.slough@hamiltonrelay.com

Si cerel}’,

Dixie Ziegler
Vice President
Hamilton Relay

Telephone - Long Distance - Internet « Information Systems +« Managed Hosting * Relay » Cable TV





